
Jessica Miller <jmiller@panaschools.com>

Fwd: Scoreboard
1 message

Kyle Anderson <kanderson@willmsandyakel.com> Fri, Apr 25, 2025 at 10:32 AM
To: jmiller@panaschools.com

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jennifer Mathis <jmathis@bankpbt.com>
Date: April 9, 2025 at 11:46:53 AM CDT
To: kanderson@willmsins.com
Subject: Scoreboard

Good Morning Kyle,

 

I have been speaking to Heather from Nevco, see below, and have attached a quote for a scoreboard for the
Pana Softball program. There is a proof of what it will look similar to as well. Can the school help facilitate the
purchase of the scoreboard? Can Peoples Bank & Trust donate the funds to the school to purchase the
scoreboard and then the school purchase it? Like I said when speaking to you, I was unsure of the best way to
go about it and it doesn’t cover the cost for install. Would we need to find someone to do that? Or is there
someone that can take care of that from the school? Whatever you need from me, just let me know. Thank
you for your help.

 

Jennifer J Mathis

AVP, Consumer Banking

200 S Locust St

P O Box 350

Pana, IL 62557

Direct: 1-866-670-3448

Fax: 1-888-638-5845

jmathis@bankpbt.com

NMLS: 1450518
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From: Jennifer Mathis <JMathis@bankpbt.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 11:34 AM
To: Jennifer Mathis <JMathis@bankpbt.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Scoreboard

 

From: Heather Giacoletto <HGiacoletto@nevco.com>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 7:37 AM
To: Jennifer Mathis <JMathis@bankpbt.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Scoreboard

 

Good Morning,

 

I will need to know how or who is paying?

 

If the school, I need the following

 

Purchase order

Tax exempt certificate

Signed proof

Billing/shipping confirmed with delivery contact with cell phone for freight company to arrange delivery

 

If sponsor:

Payment (either check or credit card)

Tax exempt

All the other stuff too…..

 

Let me know,

Heather

 

Heather Giacoletto
Central/Southern Illinois Sales Consultant

hgiacoletto@nevco.com

618-660-7872

 

https://www.youtube.com/@NevcoSports
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From: Heather Giacoletto <HGiacoletto@nevco.com>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 7:48 AM
To: Jennifer Mathis <JMathis@bankpbt.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Scoreboard

 

Hi Jennifer,

 

My marketing team put together 3 options for them.  Let me know which they like and we will need a signature on
that proof when placing the order.

 

Thanks,

Heather
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Heather Giacoletto
Central/Southern Illinois Sales Consultant

hgiacoletto@nevco.com

618-660-7872

 

https://www.youtube.com/@NevcoSports
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